

Sec. ~~27~~ 20. All payments made or to be made by the relief association under any of the provisions of this act, shall be totally exempt from garnishment, execution or other legal process, and no persons entitled to such payment shall have the right to assign the same, nor shall the association have authority to recognize any assignment, or to pay any sum on account thereof; and any attempt to transfer any such right or claim, or any part thereof, shall be void.

Sec. ~~28~~ 21. The bylaws of the association ~~shall define the sickness or disability entitling its members to relief, and specify the amounts of relief. The bylaws shall provide for funeral benefits.~~

Sec. ~~29~~ 22. This act shall not be construed as abridging, repealing or amending the laws of this state ~~relating to the provisions of the law~~ commonly known as the workmen's compensation act.

Sec. ~~30~~ 23. If any section or portion of a section of ~~this act~~ *Laws 1955, Chapter 75, as amended*, is declared invalid, the rest of ~~this act~~ shall nevertheless be and remain in full force and effect.

Sec. 24. *Neither the bylaws nor the articles of incorporation of the association shall be amended without prior approval by the council of the city of Moorhead.*

Sec. 2. *No provision of this act shall be construed as reducing the amount or rate of contribution to the association by the municipality or a member of the association as such minimum contributions are prescribed and as they are computed by the Police and Firemen's Relief Associations Guidelines Act of 1969.*

Sec. 3. *This act is effective upon its approval by the governing body of the city of Moorhead and compliance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021. Irrespective of the date of compliance with section 645.021, the change in method of computing the employees' contribution to the retirement funds of the association prescribed by this act shall apply commencing July 1, 1969.*

Approved April 18, 1969.

CHAPTER 139—S. F. No. 764

[Not Coded]

An act authorizing the sale of certain state owned land in Hubbard county.

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Conveyance of state lands; Hubbard county. Subdivision 1. The commissioner of conservation is hereby authorized to appraise and sell, as provided by law, at a regular state land sale all of Lots Fourteen (14), Fifteen (15) and Sixteen (16) in Block "A" of Pearson's and Halvorson's Addition to Village of Nevis, Hubbard county.

Subd. 2. In the event a sale is made, the proceeds shall be deposited in the general revenue fund.

Approved April 18, 1969.

CHAPTER 140—H. F. No. 137

An act relating to the crime of burglary; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 609.58, Subdivision 2.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes, 1967, Section 609.58, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Burglary; remaining in building.** Whoever enters a building without the consent of the person in lawful possession, with intent to commit a crime therein, *or whoever remains within a building without the consent of the person in lawful authority, with intent to commit a crime therein*, commits burglary and may be sentenced as follows:

(1) To imprisonment for not more than 20 years or to payment of a fine of not more than \$20,000, or both, if:

(a) When entering or while in the building, he possesses an explosive or tool to gain access to money or property; or

(b) The building entered is a dwelling and he possesses a dangerous weapon when entering or while in the building or he commits an assault upon a person present therein; or

(c) The portion of the building entered contains a banking business or other business of receiving securities or other valuable papers for deposit or safe-keeping, the entry is with force or threat of force, the intent is to steal or commit a felony therein.

(2) To imprisonment for not more than ten years or to pay-

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.